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Kia ora Tarryn (Rosie Hill cc in)

Re: ‘Memorandum from Counsel for the Applicant dated 16" December’ (received by DOC on
19" December).

Please note that given the holiday period, neither Liz Williams (Planner) or | will be available until

after 20t January to discuss caucusing with the applicant. | have indicated to Ms Hill that once
the full report from Wildlands is received, the DOC experts will consider it, and - in principle - are
open to caucusing. However, agreement as to the focus of caucusing and specific questions for

the experts, will not be possible until the DOC team have returned after 20t January.
Nga mihi nui,

Ceri Warnock

Ceri Warnock

Solicitor — Roia

Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai
Dunedin | Otepoti

Phone: +64 27 343 6890

Toitii te Taiao

We protect and restore nature

From: Liz Williams <lwilliams@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 4:17 pm

To: Ceri Warnock <cwarnock@doc.govt.nz>; Richard Ewans <rewans@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: RC230179 TKO Properties

FYL...

From: Hearings <Hearings@codc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 4:16 pm
To: Hearings <Hearings@codc.govt.nz>
Subject: RC230179 TKO Properties

Apologies — please see corrected minute with memorandum attached
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Afternoon

Please see attached minute issued by the panel
Any questions please let me know

thanks

Tarryn Lines
Team Leader - Planning Support

0 +64 21 976 340

= Tarryn.Lines@codc.govt.nz
@ 1 Dunorling Street, Alexandra 9320

@ www.codc.govt.nz

CODC supports flexible working arrangements, including working outside the office and sometimes irregular hours.
I may have sent this outside of your working hours and only anticipate a response during your working hours.

If you have received this email and any attachments to it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it or show it to anyone.
Please advise the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank

you.
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